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Dear Rr Stewart, 

2' IAL CF .CGTDa VIII GOpGIDrr 7113 AT LOAD RAYOL TiCAA.R GOLLO<,S 

Dr WI loon ham passed en your letter of 20 Decomber 1972 end he Ma also written 
to You no 5 Jsau.zry. 

='ho purpose of this letter is to tine you for 1 notification that the D.psrta~eot 
.ill meet the coats of the druts used in the hseeaphilla trial of Pacter VIII 
noseeotretea op to a easinuo of 11,000 in 1973/71. I u sdera tend that no other 
research coats ax involved. It to aoticipeted that the Trial .111 start in April. 

1 note that the H.E.C. intend. to not up a small ..'onop, on which 2913 will be 
repreoonted to consider soma .revision of Dr. .irblestor'a protocol and if appropriate, 
to monitor the oropross of the Trial ood a  aeon itsresults. ha 1 take it tint you will 
be in touoh with Dr. Ratters about tools. 

 
Times In short if the Trial is to baba at 

the start of the srinol term to April, and I know Dr. .tobl..ter 1. arriose to betin. 

I enclose a copy of this letter far ar. Jaffa. 

Yours e! morel•, 

GRO-C 
D. Fn
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